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From:  White, John

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 5:40 PM

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron
Subject: Re: 2/5 Leg Briefing - Proposed Materials

Assuming it's desired, we will work to finalize those tunnel one-pagers for this meeting (cut&cover, big dig, deep
bore tunnels).

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron; White, John

Sent: Fri Jan 30 11:32:23 2009

Subject: FW: 2/5 Leg Briefing - Proposed Materials

This is what we're thinking so far...let me know if you have other thoughts.

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Fri 1/30/2009 11:31 AM

To: tracie.sunday@seattle.gov; christina.olcaire@kingcounty.gov; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Lenz, KaDeena
(Consultant); Balliet, Eric (Consultant); Tobin, Victoria

Subject: 2/5 Leg Briefing - Proposed Materials

Here is what I'm thinking for the Seattle delegation briefing on next Thursday evening:

Boards:

1. Board Tunnel Hybrid Alternative Map

2. Cost and Funding Table (from back and inside of folio)

3. Maps showing NW Seattle and West Seattle access into downtown Seattle

Information Packet

1. Board tunnel hybrid alternative folio

2. King County's MVET folio

3. I-5 Folio (Victoria - do we have anything ready)?

4. Big Dig fact sheet (Eric - do you think that will be ready?)

5. Comparison to cut-and-cover tunnel fact sheet (Eric - do you think that will be ready?)

The room is not set up to do a PowerPoint so we're thinking a brief presentation based on the boards and then
Q&A.

What are we missing for information?
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